IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

DARELL L. MOORE; AND CHARLENE
A. MOORE, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
HUSBAND AND WIFE, Jul 21 2021 05:28 p.m.

Appellants, Elizabeth A. Brown

)
g Electronically Filed
)
Vs. g Clerk of Supreme Court
)
)
)

JASON LASRY, M.D. INDIVIDUAL;

AND TERRY BARTIMUS, RN, APRN, Supreme Court No. 81659

Respondents.

APPEAL

From the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County
The Honorable Kathleen E. Delaney, District Judge
District Court Case No.: A-17-766426-C

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX VOLUME XVIlII

E. Breen Arntz, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3853
Breen@breen.com
Phone: 702-494-4800
Fax: 702-446-8164
Attorney for Appellant Darrell Moore and Charlene Moore

Docket 81659 Document 2021-21125



INDEX TO APPELLANT’S APPENDIX

VOLUME DOCUMENT BATES
NUMBER
I Complaint dated December 18, 2017 AA00001-
AA00024
I Amended Complaint dated December 20, 2017 AA00025-
AA00048
I Proof of Service upon Fremont Emergency Services | AA00049
dated January 5, 2018
I Dignity Health’s Answer to Complaint dated January | AA00050-
17,2018 AA00059
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Dignity | AA00060
Health dated January 17, 2018
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Jason | AA00061
Lasry dated January 31, 2018
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Terry | AA00062
Bartmus dated January 31, 2018
I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00063-
Answer to Complaint dated February 9, 2018 AA00072
I Jason Lasry’s Answer to Complaint dated February | AA00073-
12,2018 AA00081
I Scheduling Order dated May 4, 2018 AA00082-
AA00084
I Stipulation and Order to Dismiss Dignity Health dated | AA00085-
May 4, 2018 AA00089
I Notice of Entry of Order re Stipulation and Order to | AA00090-
Dismiss Dignity Health dated June 28, 2018 AA00098
I Proof of Service of Deposition Subpoena Duces| AA00099
Tecum, Notice of Taking Deposition and Notice of
Service of Subpoena Duces Tecum dated March 22,
2019
I Order Setting Civil Jury Trial dated May 7, 2019 AA00100-
AA00101
I Stipulation and Order re Expert Disclosures dated | AA00102-
October 7, 2019 AA00106
I Notice of Entry of Stipulation and Order re Expert| AA00107-
Disclosures dated October 7, 2019 AA00114

2




I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00115-
Order Affirming the Discovery Commissioner’s | AA00116
Report dated October 14, 2019

I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00117-
Notice of Entry of Order Affirming the Discovery | AA00121
Commissioner’s Report dated October 14, 2019

I Plaintiffs’  Order  Affirming the Discovery | AA00122-
Commissioner’s Report dated October 16, 2019 AA00123

I Order Allowing Plaintiff to amend their Complaint to | AA00124-
remove Dignity Health dated October 16, 2019 AA00125

I Plaintiffs’ Notice of Entry of Order Affirming the | AA00126-
Discovery Commissioner’s Report dated October 16, | AA00129
2019

I Notice of Entry of Order removing Dignity Health | AA00130-
dated October 21, 2019 AA00133

I Second Amended Complaint dated October 29, 2019 | AA00134-

AA00157

] Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00158-
Answer to Second Amended Complaint dated | AA00166
November 12, 2019

I Jason Lasry’s Answer to Second Amended Complaint | AA00167-
dated November 12, 2019 AA00175

I Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum dated December 16, | AA00176-
2019 AA00208

] Stipulation and Order to Dismiss Fremont Emergency | AA00209-
Service dated December 18, 2019 AA00214

I Notice of Entry of Stipulation and Order to Dismiss | AA00215-
Fremont Emergency Service dated December 18, AA00223
2019

] Jason Lasry’s Pretrial Disclosures dated December 27, | AA00224-
2019 AA00238

I Plaintiffs’ Pretrial Disclosures dated December 27, | AA00239-
2019 AA00249

] Terry Bartmus’s Pretrial Disclosures dated December | AA00250-
27,2019 AA00267

] Jason Lasry’s First Supplement to Pretrial Disclosures | AA00268-
dated January 2, 2020 AA00285




] Jason Lasry’s Second Supplement to Pretrial| AA00286-
Disclosures dated January 9, 2020 AA00303
1 Terry Bartmus’s First Supplement to Pretrial | AA00304-
Disclosures dated January 10, 2020 AA00322
1 Jason Lasry’s Third Supplement to Pretrial| AA00323-
Disclosures dated January 15, 2020 AA00340
Il Plaintiffs’ Proposed Jury Instructions dated January | AA00341-
24, 2020 AA00378
Il Jason Lasry’s Proposed Special Verdict dated| AA00379-
February 9, 2020 AA00382
1 Jury Instructions dated February 13, 2020 AA00383-
AA00425
1 Special Verdict dated February 13, 2020 AA00426-
AA00428
Il Judgment on Jury Verdict dated March 10, 2020 AA00429-
AA00430
Il Notice of Entry of Judgment on Jury Verdict dated | AA00431-
March 10, 2020 AA00435
v Plaintiffs” Motion for New Trial dated April 7,2020 | AA00436-
AA00543
VvV Terry Bartmus’s Opposition to Plaintiffs’ Motion for | AA00544-
New Trial dated April 21, 2020 AA00711
\Y Jason Lasry’s Joinder to Terry Bartmus’s Opposition | AA00712-
to Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated April 21,| AA00714

2020
VI Plaintiffs’ Reply in Support of Motion for New Trial | AA00715-
dated May 4, 2020 AA00817
VI Terry Bartmus’s Supplemental Opposition to| AA00818-
Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated June 4, 2020 AA00828
VI Order on Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated July | AA00829-
15, 2020 AA00831
\4 Notice of Entry of Order on Plaintiffs’ Motion for New | AA00832-
Trial dated July 16, 2020 AA00837
VI Notice of Appeal dated August 14, 2020 AA00838-
AA00840
VIl Trial Transcript for January 27, 2020 AA00841-
AA01029




VIl Trial Transcript for January 28, 2020 AA01030-
AA01221

IX Trial Transcript for January 29, 2020 AAQ01222-
AA01378

X Trial Transcript for January 30, 2020 AA01379-
AA01558

XI Trial Transcript for January 31, 2020 AA01559-
AA01708

XIl Trial Transcript for February 3, 2020 AA01709-
AA01878

X1 Trial Transcript for February 4, 2020 AA01879-
AA02060

XV Trial Transcript for February 5, 2020 AA02061-
AA02218

XV Trial Transcript for February 6, 2020 AA02219-
AA02400

XVI Trial Transcript for February 7, 2020 AA02401-
AA02608

XVII Trial Transcript for February 10, 2020 AA02609-
AA02764

XVIII Trial Transcript for February 11, 2020 AAQ02765-
AA02985

XIX Trial Transcripts for February 12, 2020, February 13, | AA02986-
2020 and June 11, 2020 AA03225




ALPHABETICAL INDEX TO APPELLANT APPENDIX

VOLUME DOCUMENT BATES
NUMBER
I Amended Complaint dated December 20, 2017 AA00025-
AA00048
I Complaint dated December 18, 2017 AA00001-
AA00024
I Dignity Health’s Answer to Complaint dated January | AA00050-
17,2018 AA00059
I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00063-
Answer to Complaint dated February 9, 2018 AA00072
I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00158-
Answer to Second Amended Complaint dated | AA00166
November 12, 2019
I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00117-
Notice of Entry of Order Affirming the Discovery | AA00121
Commissioner’s Report dated October 14, 2019
I Fremont Emergency Services and Terry Bartmus’s | AA00115-
Order Affirming the Discovery Commissioner’s | AA00116
Report dated October 14, 2019
I Jason Lasry’s Answer to Complaint dated February | AA00073-
12,2018 AA00081
I Jason Lasry’s Answer to Second Amended Complaint | AA00167-
dated November 12, 2019 AA00175
] Jason Lasry’s First Supplement to Pretrial Disclosures | AA00268-
dated January 2, 2020 AA00285
\/ Jason Lasry’s Joinder to Terry Bartmus’s Opposition | AA00712-
to Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated April 21,| AA00714
2020
] Jason Lasry’s Pretrial Disclosures dated December 27, | AA00224-
2019 AA00238
Il Jason Lasry’s Proposed Special Verdict dated | AA00379-
February 9, 2020 AA00382
I Jason Lasry’s Second Supplement to Pretrial| AA00286-
Disclosures dated January 9, 2020 AA00303
Il Jason Lasry’s Third Supplement to Pretrial | AA00323-
Disclosures dated January 15, 2020 AA00340

6




I Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum dated December 16, | AA00176-
2019 AA00208
1 Judgment on Jury Verdict dated March 10, 2020 AA00429-
AA00430
1 Jury Instructions dated February 13, 2020 AA00383-
AA00425
VI Notice of Appeal dated August 14, 2020 AA00838-
AA00840
Il Notice of Entry of Judgment on Jury Verdict dated | AA00431-
March 10, 2020 AA00435
VI Notice of Entry of Order on Plaintiffs’ Motion for New | AA00832-
Trial dated July 16, 2020 AA00837
I Notice of Entry of Order re Stipulation and Order to | AA00090-
Dismiss Dignity Health dated June 28, 2018 AA00098
I Notice of Entry of Order removing Dignity Health| AA00130-
dated October 21, 2019 AA00133
I Notice of Entry of Stipulation and Order re Expert| AA00107-
Disclosures dated October 7, 2019 AA00114
I Notice of Entry of Stipulation and Order to Dismiss | AA00215-
Fremont Emergency Service dated December 18, AA00223

2019
I Order Allowing Plaintiff to amend their Complaint to | AA00124-
remove Dignity Health dated October 16, 2019 AA00125
VI Order on Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated July | AA00829-
15, 2020 AA00831
I Order Setting Civil Jury Trial dated May 7, 2019 AA00100-
AA00101
v Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated April 7, 2020 | AA00436-
AA00543
I Plaintiffs’ Notice of Entry of Order Affirming the | AA00126-
Discovery Commissioner’s Report dated October 16, | AA00129

2019
I Plaintiffs®  Order  Affirming the Discovery | AA00122-
Commissioner’s Report dated October 16, 2019 AA00123
I Plaintiffs’ Pretrial Disclosures dated December 27, | AA00239-
2019 AA00249
Il Plaintiffs’ Proposed Jury Instructions dated January | AA00341-
24, 2020 AA00378




VI Plaintiffs’ Reply in Support of Motion for New Trial | AA00715-
dated May 4, 2020 AA00817
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Dignity | AA00060
Health dated January 17, 2018
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Jason | AA00061
Lasry dated January 31, 2018
I Proof of Service of Amended Complaint upon Terry | AA00062
Bartmus dated January 31, 2018
I Proof of Service of Deposition Subpoena Duces| AAO00099
Tecum, Notice of Taking Deposition and Notice of
Service of Subpoena Duces Tecum dated March 22,
2019
I Proof of Service upon Fremont Emergency Services | AA00049
dated January 5, 2018
I Scheduling Order dated May 4, 2018 AA00082-
AA00084
I Second Amended Complaint dated October 29, 2019 | AA00134-
AA00157
Il Special Verdict dated February 13, 2020 AA00426-
AA00428
I Stipulation and Order re Expert Disclosures dated | AA00102-
October 7, 2019 AA00106
I Stipulation and Order to Dismiss Dignity Health dated | AA00085-
May 4, 2018 AA00089
I Stipulation and Order to Dismiss Fremont Emergency | AA00209-
Service dated December 18, 2019 AA00214
Il Terry Bartmus’s First Supplement to Pretrial | AA00304-
Disclosures dated January 10, 2020 AA00322
VvV Terry Bartmus’s Opposition to Plaintiffs’ Motion for | AA00544-
New Trial dated April 21, 2020 AA00711
I Terry Bartmus’s Pretrial Disclosures dated December | AA00250-
27,2019 AA00267
VI Terry Bartmus’s Supplemental Opposition to| AA00818-
Plaintiffs’ Motion for New Trial dated June 4, 2020 AA00828
XVII Trial Transcript for February 10, 2020 AA02609-
AA02764
XVIII Trial Transcript for February 11, 2020 AAQ02765-
AA02985




XIl Trial Transcript for February 3, 2020 AA01709-
AA01878

X1 Trial Transcript for February 4, 2020 AA01879-
AA02060

XV Trial Transcript for February 5, 2020 AA02061-
AA02218

XV Trial Transcript for February 6, 2020 AA02219-
AA02400

XVI Trial Transcript for February 7, 2020 AA02401-
AA02608

ViI Trial Transcript for January 27, 2020 AA00841-
AA01029

VIII Trial Transcript for January 28, 2020 AA01030-
AA01221

IX Trial Transcript for January 29, 2020 AA01222-
AA01378

X Trial Transcript for January 30, 2020 AA01379-
AA01558

XI Trial Transcript for January 31, 2020 AA01559-
AA01708

XIX Trial Transcripts for February 12, 2020, February 13, | AA02986-
2020 and June 11, 2020 AA03225




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRAP 25(b), I certify that | am an employee of the law firm and
that on this 21 day of July, 2021, | served a true and correct copy of the foregoing

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX VOLUME XVII1 as follows:

[ by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail,
in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las
Vegas, Nevada; and/or

[ to be sent via facsimile (as a courtesy only); and/or
N to be hand-delivered to the attorneys at the address listed below:

X to be submitted to the above-entitled Court for electronic filing and
service upon the Court's Service List for the above-referenced case.

Robert McBride, Esq
McBride Hall

8329 W. Sunset Rd., Ste. 260
Las Vegas, NV 89113

Keith A. Weaver, Esq.

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP
6385 S. Rainbow Blvd., Ste. 6000

Las Vegas, NV 89118

By: /s/ E. Breen Arntz
An employee of E. Breen Arntz, Chtd.




© 0 N oo o A~ W N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O ~N O O M W N B O

TRAN

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

DARELL MOORE, ET AL., )
)
Plaintiffs, )

VS. ) Case No.
) A-17-766426
JASON LASRY, M.D., ET )
AL., )
) Dept. No. 25

Defendants. )

Before the Honorable Kathleen Delaney
Tuesday, February 11, 2020, 1:30 p.m.

Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings

REPORTED BY ROBERT A. CANGEMI, CCR 888
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Tuesday, February 11,
2020

* * * * *

(Thereupon, the following proceedings
were had in open court and outside

the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: My marshal informs me that we
are still missing one juror, but I came in just
make a couple of quick records.

| did what popped up today, the 2 things
filed by Nurse Practitioner Bartmus by Mr. Weave
the notice of hearing, and the hearing on the is
with regard to the testimony of Dr. Wiencek. |
see that those things were filed yesterday, prio
our commencing trial.

| think the partitioners know that when you
submit something to file and serve, it goes out
counsel but it doesn't go to the Court.

It just gets filed, so we don't know that
they are there.

We had full argument, so | am assuming

anything in there is moot, and we can vacate the

to

sue

can

rto

AAQ02768
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hearing set for March 17.

MR. WEAVER: We can. We apologize. We were
promised by the runner that there would be a
courtesy copy to the Court within the hour, so w
know that's obviously different than filing, but
S moot.

THE COURT: If one got to the Court, it
didn't get to my desk.

My law clerk is out at the moment taking the
bar, so | have an extern who is covering, and it
very possible it landed somewhere, and he didn't
it.

| will give him the benefit of doubt that he
just missed it, but we had full argument.

Also, you did not see an e-mail from me this
morning. | apologize. | did almost finish the
draft from the jury instructions, but | just did
have enough gas left in the tank to get it done
night.

And we have a couple of options, which we
can discuss later. If the jurors are here, we ¢
get started.

Are we still waiting for one the jurors?

THE MARSHAL: Yes.

THE COURT: My criminal calendar tomorrow

see

last

an

AA02769
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should not be too bad. If you wanted to make
argument before we put together the final, final
set, | could schedule it either at 11 or 11:30,
we can just you go ahead and nail it on those th
are in dispute.

My intent is to have the draft to you by
ike 7:00 o'clock tonight.

It will come tonight. | am not trying to
force you to look at it tonight. | wanted to ge
to you, and then if there are any questions, we
have argument.

The other option would be, and it is up to
you after you see it, if you want to just wait a
make a record afterwards.

| am not saying that | am wedded to the
draft, when it is complete, and | wouldn't consi
changing my mind. | would.

It is just it is an added inconvenience to
have to come in tomorrow late morning calendar,
it up to you all what you wish to do.

If you want to wait to declare, | will
create the session, and if you want to wait unti
the morning and say one way or the other, that's

fine, too.

When | send you the e-mail, | will explain

and

at

can

nd

der

SO

AA02770
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for those few that were disputed what | did and
and then we can go from there.

| did make some revisions to what | will
call the stocks. There was one set of stocks
pbviously that the parties all agreed to, and Nu
Practitioner Bartmus through Mr. Weaver had offe
up some other stocks just in case they would be
applicable.

None of them however incorporated the 2018
version of the jury instructions, so my version
does, just to have the most up-to date.

Those superceded the 2011 version. | am not
saying that where there's one that is not covere
we can't go back to the 2011 version, or the 198
or just rely on the case law.

| am open to all of those things, and some
of the things that were offered up will require
to do that.

But for the ones that had stocks in the
2018, | just adjusted the language to match the
2018, so we had the most current version.

So that's what you will see as the
difference there. 1 will give you a clear outli

of what | did and why.

| just didn't get a chance to do a final

why,

rse

red

us

ne

AA02771
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read through and make a final thing, so that's w
you didn't get it yet.

For the most part it tracks to a stock
nstruction, so for that one, | compared it to t
stock, but you might want to take a look.

They were filed separately or at least
submitted separately, the one on loss of chance,
pne on preexisting condition.

When | saw the one, | thought | had 2 copies
of the loss of chance. That is why | missed it,
Mr. Arntz pointed that out.

Otherwise | think that's it. My marshal is
giving me the thumbs up that everybody is here.

Is there anything else that the parties have

outside of the presence?

MR. McBRIDE: We will come in at 11 or 11:30.

MR. ARNTZ: | am not sure | am going to keep
the loss of chance. | may withdraw it.

THE COURT: | will send you what | send you
tonight from my personal e-mail, and you can e-m
back and say -- here is what you are up against
tomorrow is my criminal calendar.

It is not terrible. It regularly goes past
11, but not always until 12. We can say 11:30 a

we will just have 30 minutes to do any final, th

hy

he

and

but

ail

nd

AA02772




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

s this, or | have a problem with that.

Hear is something you missed, Judge. Here is

a massive mistakes, you left this out. | know i
AN inconvenience.

| hate to put you through it.

MR. McBRIDE: That is fine for me. Whatever

s more convenient, if you get a chance to finis

up.

THE COURT: When you see it tonight, say

Mr. Arntz decides | am going to withdraw that, i
sees in the final version it was included, or if
wants to fight to have it in, if it wasn't, or t
are some other issues, if you to e-mail and give
your input, and say | don't know that | need to
and make a record, we can always make a record a
the jurors go out to deliberate, and make a fina
record in the system.

It is just that | want to make sure that we
have a record.

MR. McBRIDE: Perfect.

THE COURT: | think they are ready.

Do we want to have Mr. Moore back up on the

stand.

| know we have done that with other

witnesses when we broke.

f he

here

come

fter

AA02773
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10

| think he should come up now.

(Thereupon, the following proceedings
were had in open court and in the

presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Welcome back, ladies and
gentlemen. We will resume trial. Make sure
any cell phones are off or silent.

Mr. Moore, can you please acknowledge
for the record that you understand that you
are still under oath from your testimony
yesterday?

THE WITNESS: | do.

THE COURT: Thank you so much.

Mr. Arntz, whenever you are ready to

proceed.

CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARNTZ:

Q. Okay.

Darell, we got about an hour, so we

AA02774
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11

will start going through some material pretty qu

pkay.

Yesterday when we left we had not quite
gotten into the medicine and how you started get
Ireated for your vascular disease here in Las Ve

If I recall, in the summer of 2012, you went
saw Dr. Simon.

Is that right?

A. That's correct.

Q. Explain to the jury why you went and saw
Dr. Simon.

A. In 2012 | went to my general practitioner
thinking | might have the beginning of a problem
with my leg as far as infection.

He sent me to the emergency room, and the
emergency room took a look at me. It wasn'ta b
deal.

They cleaned it. They took care of it, and
then they asked me to go see Dr. Simon, because
was doing wound infection cleaning and everythin
so they said would you go to him and have him lo
at it, and start taking care of it.

Q. What kind of doctor was Dr. Simon?

A. Well, one he is vascular, and he has a

couple other credentials.

ick,

ting

gas.

he

g,
ok
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12

Basically besides doing wound care, he was
doing that, because he started his practice up,
think he was doing that to make money while hi
practice was getting going.
Q. Okay.

And you ended up having a conversation with
Dr. Simon about your vascular condition?

A. It was either the second or the third time |
went to see him, he said, Mr. Moore, | think | m
know what your problem could be.

So he suggested that | get MRI, and he did
the lower extremity and everything, and he said
the MRI was finished, and he contacted me and sa
that | had a lower aorta aneurysm, and that | ha
too much cut off blood flow to my leg.

So he suggested that one of the doctors that
read this for him from the MRI, plus getting in
contact with Dr. Wiencek about how to follow-up
this MRI.

So | contacted the Dr. Wiencek, and he
looked at the paperwork and everything, and he s
you will need an operation.

So they got together, and it took them
about 2 months or 2 and a half months for the 2

doctors to get together, and all of the time | a

and

ight

that
id

the

on

aid

AA02776
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thinking | have a lower aorta aneurysm, and it i
taking a long time for 2 doctors to get together
but they finally did, and they set up an operati
for November 3 -- | take that back, November 2.
That was my wife and my anniversary. Then
they said they will have to change that. | thou
that is good, it is not our anniversary, and the
they November 8, which was my birthday.
Q. Do you recall, did you meet with Dr. Wiencek
before the surgery?
A. Yes, | did.
Q. What did he tell you about what was going on
with your leg?
A. 1 didn't have enough blood flow going to the
foot, so he told me he was going to put 2 stents
on the left side to help the blood flow.
And then he also said if when they do the
operation basically that if he didn't feel that
had enough blood flow, that he was going to go a
and do something in the calf for me.
He said it would be an incision about one
inch long. It turned out to be about 4 and a ha
inches long.

Q. Did he make a decision during the surgery to

on

ght,

head

AA02777
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14

A. He had to make that determination during the
surgery.

Q. Do you remember what symptoms you had when
you went in for the surgery on November 8?

A. Well, from the MRI | had a lower aorta
aneurysm.

Q. I don't know the findings, your own physical
symptoms, were you complaining of anything, were
having any problems?

A. Besides the open sores in my ankles, | had a
problem there. | have been wrapping my legs for
32 years.

Q. Were you having any problem with pain in
your legs other than the pain from the sores?

A. | had pain from the sores.

| also, because of my gait, walking with the
cane | had pain in my hip, which would go someti
into the thigh and the hip.

Q. Do you remember if when you went into see
him, did he tell you about any vascular issues o
blood flow issues?

A. Dr. Wiencek?

Q. Yes.

A. Yes. He was concerned about my blood flow

to the leg.

you

31,

mes

AA02778
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Q. That was a bad question.

Did he tell you anything specific about
findings that he had made and whether you had pu
that were present, or things like that?

A. Well, most of the time when | went to
Wiencek, we had to use a Doppler to even find th
pulses.

Q. But before -- was that true even the first

time you went before you had the bypass?

hard to remember, but we mostly discussed what w
with the MRI on the first visit.

Q. Did he explain to you before the surgery
what the bypass might entail?

A. No, he didn't.

basically all I understood just before the surge
was that if the blood flow wasn't sufficient, he
have to do some more work in my calf, which |
probably wouldn't understand what he was saying
then, accept he was -- in my mind he was going t
open up possibly more blood flow, which obviousl
did with the femoral popliteal graft.
Q. So before you had the surgery, you were

having -- you had been having problems with woun

A. The very first time | went to see him, it is

He might have said something to me, but

Ises
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and sores on your legs for 30 some years?
A. Yes.
Q. Tell me what happened, what kind of result
you got after the femoral bypass was done.
A. After the bypass was done, all of my sores
on my left leg that | continually had to wrap fo
some years healed up. They closed up.
Up until then, | couldn't find anybody that
would help me get those closed.

| even went to my general practitioner in
Paso Robles about the time | had to retire, and

had me go to a plastic surgeon which worked on m

He took a rasp to the opening to clear it, rewra
and start having it heal.
So | had no good results up until that
operation.
Q. | want to ask you a couple of questions

about that time period in your life.

before you had femoral popliteal graft?

for and everything, | just moved on ahead, and m

quality of life, we flew places.

We did things.

And, of course, he cut away the dead skin.

How would you describe your quality of life

A. Other than pain in my foot, which | wrapped

r 30

he
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As a matter of fact, just before this
problem on December 25, 2016 we went to Hawaii,

rode a four-wheeler out in the jungle.

to wrap everything before that.
Q. | am talking before the femoral popliteal
graft.

A. Before that?

Q. Yes.

A. Well, I tried to go through the motions of -
- we had a fairly good life, except for a lot of
pain that | struggled with.

Q. And after the fem pop graft, did it improve
your quality of life?

A. Yes, it did. | didn't have to wrap my legs
any longer.

And for a while | could walk a whole lot

better without a bad gait.

Q. Okay.

A. But then | still had to walk with a cane
after that. At least | didn't have no open sore

any longer.

pain in your foot or your leg, or because of you

back?

So | had pretty good life, even though I had

Q. And you were walking with a cane because of

and
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A. My lower back is a lot of my problems since
that also.
But I still wasn't walking perfect, so |
used the cane, because it would come up through
thigh into my hip and irritate me the most after
pperation.
Q. Okay.

Now what was the plan for follow-up with
Dr. Wiencek after you had the fem pop graft?

A. Well, to begin with, he just checked out now
| looked and everything, and the actual -- |
assuming, | believe once or twice, but | don't
believe that we did much follow-up until I had m
problems later.

Q. When you would go to Dr. Wiencek's office,
did he always take a pulse in your feet?

A. He always took a pulse by Doppler in both of
my feet, checking my left and right leg.

Q. Was it only Dr. Wiencek that would do it or,
did he have staff members that would do it?

A. He had one nurse one time try to do it. She
couldn't quite find one on the top of my foot, s
had to come in and do it.

Q. She couldn't find it with the Doppler?

A. No. She was having a hard time with the

my

the

o he

AAQ02782




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

19

Doppler.
Q. Was that always the case after you had the
fem pop graft?
A. Always since | had the fem pop graft, they
always had to use a Doppler.
Q. Okay.
There had been, as you have seen up on the
screen, you have seen different health care
providers you have been to who have said they to ok
your pulse.
To your knowledge has anybody ever been able
to get a pulse in your feet palpating, by puttin g
their hand on your foot?
MR. McBRIDE: Objection.
That calls for speculation.
MR. WEAVER: Join.
THE COURT: It seems to be a fair record
that we can show, that we can show them, and ask ing
this witness to talk about it, sort of similar t 0
the question with Mrs. Moore palpate, what that
means.
| think the objection should be sustained.
| am not saying you can't get to the
information in a different way.

Q. Do you know what palpation means?

AA02783
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A.

That you have blood flow through the foot

and the coloring, part of the 5 P's they have be

talking about.

Q.

pulse?

A.

That's the pulse.

Do you know what it means to palpate a

MR. McBRIDE: Asked and answered.
THE COURT: Overruled.

| thought | just explained that, the part

where they put pressure on your foot.

Q.
A.

Q.

You mean with your hand?
Yes.

When you would go to these -- for instance,

when you went to Dr. Tran, did he have you take

your sock usually and then put his hand on your

to see if you had a pulse?

A.

In the years that | went to Dr. Tran, |

basically went there for my Lisinopril, blood

pressure medicine, and to get a general physical

check-up as far as him listening to my heart, an

the basics.

But only one time did | ever go to Tran that

he -- that | can remember that he looked at my f

and that's when | thought it might be infected.

Q.

Before you saw Dr. Simon?

en

off

foot

oot,
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A. Before | saw Dr. Simon.

This was early in 2012, | believe.

Q. How about the pain management clinic you
went to, did they take off your sock and put the
hand on your foot to get a pulse?

A. No. The pain management, that started about,
t might have been 6, 7 years ago, 6 years ago.

They were setup to strictly control your
medicine of Oxycodone, Percocet or whatever you
to take.

All they do is they go in there and check
your oxygen level and everything.

And 4 times a year they check your urine to
make sure that you are staying on your regimen o
medicine without any extra stuff in it.

And that's all they do. They never check
your feet. They ask about your pain level, and
ask from 1 to 10, and | would honestly say betwe
and 5 most of the time.

That's determined on how you feel that day
at that moment. You could have had your medicin
hours ago or one hour ago, and it is going to ma
a difference of how | would answer that question

Q. To your recollection, when did you first

start going to the pain management clinic?

need

they

en 3

ke a
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A. When it first opened. | can't tell you the
day they opened, when they started that to contr

Q. Did somebody refer you to the pain
management clinic?

A. That started | believe in Tran's office,
because he said he couldn't write any more
prescriptions unless | went to the Nevada Pain
Center, and they control it, because they do all
the reporting, so it is unified, so everybody ca

see it.

the pain problems that you were having that took

there?

broken my tailbone, which that's not what the
medicine is for, but that's another irritating
factor.

That's always going to be there.

Q. It never repaired?

and said the tail end of it is not going to do a
damage, and | asked him, you put me all through
pain, so what are you going to do about it, and

said nothing.

Q. To the best of your recollection, what were

A. Well, it was in my legs, mostly my left leqg.

It was in my lower back, and years ago | had

A. Let's put it this way, the doctor checked it

ol.

of

you

ny
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he
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So nothing can really be done with that.
Q. | want to take you through some records from
Dr. Wiencek. They have already been shown to th e
ury, so if you can enlarge that paragraph.
MR. McBRIDE: What Exhibit Number?
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: 113, page 105.
MR. McBRIDE: Thank you.
Q. So you see in this record where it says, he
has good pulses in both lower extremities, dorsa lis
on the left, and posterior tibial on the right.
He also has changes of chronic venous
insufficiency in both lower extremities, do you see
that?
A. Yes.
Q. Now is your testimony that every time that
you went to Dr. Wiencek the way that he took you r
pulse was by Doppler.
Correct?
A. Correct.
Q. | think there is another part of this
particular visit that wasn't shown to the jury.
would like him to see now.
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: 113, page 107.
THE COURT: Thank you.

Q. You see here under extremities, it says,
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able to move all extremities equally, bilateral

ower extremities, audible pulses on the posteri or

tibial and dorsalis pedis via Doppler examinatio n
Is that what you recall him doing usually?

A. Yes.

Q. I think another one shown to you by
Mr. Weaver -- shown to the jury by Mr. Weaver --

MR. McBRIDE: What document?
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: 113, page 82.
MR. McBRIDE: Thank you.

Q. So in the history of present illness again
they say he has the good pulses in both lower
extremities, dorsalis pedis on the left, and
posterior tibial on right.

Do you see that?

A. Yes.

Q. It doesn't mention Doppler there. 1| think
lower down on the page it does.

Again, able to move all extremities equally
bilateral.

Audible pulses on -- is there another
word -- on anterior and posterior tibial, and
dorsalis pedis via Doppler examination.

That's the way you recall it always being

done?
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A. Yes.
Q. Then a note from --
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: 113, page 56.

Q. So, the first one was August 10, 2015, that
would have been after you had an admission to th e
hospital for an occlusion.

The second one was February 8, 2016.

And then third one was May 9, 2016.

Again you will see in the paragraph
regarding history of present illness, it says yo u
have good pulses in both lower extremities, dors alis

pedis on the left, and posterior tibial on the

right.

And then if we go further down on the page,
it says, bilateral lower extremities, audible pu Ises
on anterior and posterior tibial, and dorsalis p edis

via Doppler.
Again, is that the way you always recall it

being done?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Does Dr. Wiencek at some point give you
instructions about how you should react to certa in
things that are going on with you?

A. Well, after I had my first clot, he

explained to me how important it was to get take n
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care of if | have any pain to my calf or think
something is going wrong with me, it was too
mportant to get to the emergency room to have a
follow-up checkup.

Q. Did he explain to you that time was of the
essence?

A. Yes.

MR. WEAVER: Leading, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Slightly.

Overruled.

But just be mindful, Mr. Arntz.

Q. Are those words that you recall him telling
you?

A. | thought | said part of that, that time was
of the essence, and | need to get to the emergen
room.

Q. Okay.

Was this the result of you taking longer
than you should have when you first had the firs
clot in 20147

A. In 2014 --

MR. WEAVER: Objection, Your Honor.

Leading.

THE COURT: Mr. Arntz, we do have to be

careful that we are not supplying the answer and

cy

the
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guestion, that's not the intent.
These aren't really transitional questions.
If you can please ask more open-ended
guestions, | sustain it.
Mr. Moore, if you can just pause just in
case there is an objection, so it can heard, and we
are not talking over each other.
Q. Why did he tell you that after the 2014
admission?
A. Well, when | had the problem in 2014, I took
while getting to the emergency room.
| believe it might even have said a couple
of weeks.
But my problem in 2014, the first one that |
had, | was walking around in my backyard one day ,
and | felt this cool feeling that would go from my
groin to my ankle.
It felt like a chill down my left leg, and
it is so quick and so slight, but it did bother me.
| thought to myself, | think | better pay
attention to any other feeling in this leg.

And it took a while, but I finally got a

little pain in the calf, and checking my feet fo r
warmth and coolness, like | always have to a cer tain
extent because of the open sores and everything all
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lime, and wrapping my leg, | felt the left leg w
getting cooler, and then | went to the emergency
room.
Q. | heard you describe these things to me, but
explain to the jury, is the cold feeling that yo
have, is that something that you can actually fe
to touch or something that you feel inside of yo
eg?
A. You feel this inside of your leg, and it
just -- it is so slight, but it is almost like
somebody is blowing across the lower part of you
back.
It is there and gone. It just starts from
the groin area to the angle, and it is quick
Q. And then does it persist?
A. No.
Q. It lasts a second, if that much. It is so
quick, but it is just a chill feeling that just
really quick.
Q. Okay.
Let's look at the admission record for 2014.
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: Exhibit 100, page 2005.
THE COURT: Just for charity, it is Bates
Number 2005.

There are page numbers on the document as

as

el

ur

goes
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well, because of that particular document itself
f he can just say Bates Number for clarity, for
record.
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: Understood.
Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Q. So here it says that you presented to the
hospital -- | am having to approach. | don't se
very well.

THE COURT: Not a problem.

Q. Patient presents with lower extremity pain
and lower extremity swelling.

Did you always have swelling when this
happened?

A. | had it for 30 years. | have had swelling.
At times it gets worse, and | have had to deal w
that.

But my leg hasn't been -- my left or right,
especially my left leg has not been swollen sinc
1980.

But it can get a little larger. The leg can
get numb, and | get pain in the calf area.

Q. Explain to the jury what the onset of this
particular one was, was it gradual or extreme pa

immediately?

the

ith
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Explain it the jury.

A. In 2014, the first one was very gradual.

| even almost forget about it for a few
days, because first it is the first time | ever
that feeling in my leg.

It was always on my mind. It was very
gradual.

Q. So in this one, you took a couple of weeks
o get there, and by the time you got there, wha
was the diagnosis.

Do you remember?

A. The diagnosis is that | had an occlusion in
my popliteal graft.
Q. Let's go to the physical exam.

MR. HENRY HYMANSON: Exhibit 100, Bates
2007.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Q. We are looking at the physical exam that
they did.

Do you recall when you were at the hospital
in 2014 whether they were able to get a pulse by
touching your foot?

A. When | first went in, | can't recall exactly
when | first went into to the ED.

| do know that even after | had the problem,

had
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and they took care of it, that they had to use a
Doppler, the nurses every time to check my feet.
Q. Do you recall them doing an ultrasound on
your lower leg?
A. Yes.
Q. Was that something that was -- to you was
that something that was normal for when they wou Id
check to see if you had any clots?
A. Yes.
Q. So here it says, left lower extremity
arterial Doppler.
That's how they took your pulse?
A. Yes.
MR. WEAVER: Leading, Your Honor.
Q. Is that how they took your pulse during the
ultrasound?
MR. WEAVER: It is still leading, Your Honor.
MR. ARNTZ: It is not leading.
THE COURT: It is.
| am not sure how you get to that line of
guestion without the transition.
Overruled.
You can answer, Mr. Moore.
A. Yes, they used a Doppler on my foot.

Q. And you see from this that they did the
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ultrasound as well, and they did the venous dupl ex
as well, but it showed no evidence of DVT?

MR. WEAVER: Excuse me.

It misstate the evidence.

He is asking questions about 2014. This is

P015.
MR. ARNTZ: You are right.
THE COURT: 2015 is date on this.
Thank you, Mr. Weaver for the clarification.
Do you want to switch documents?
MR. ARNTZ: Here we go. | am in the wrong
one.

| apologize, Your Honor.
Q. Let's go to page --
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: Exhibit 100, Bates 2007.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Just to clarify, let me see something that
has the date.
All right.
Thank you.
Q. So originally when you went to the hospital
in 2014, they made a differential diagnosis of d eep
vein thrombosis.
Do you see that?

A. Yes.
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Q. They also put on that differential diagnosis
arterial occlusion.

Do you recall them talking to you about
these potential problems with your leg?

A. Yes.

Q. And to your knowledge, did they ever find a
deep vein thrombosis?

A. 1l don't know about the deep vein thrombosis
| know that my femoral graft was occluded.
| may not be understanding.

MR. ARNTZ: Let's go to the next page 2008.

Q. This is a report from the ultrasound that

they did in 2014.
A. Yes.
Q. And you see that they ruled out a -- it says
no evidence of deep vein thrombosis.
No evidence of deep vein thrombosis in the
left lower extremity.

A. Correct.

Q. Do you recall the finding from the rest of

the lower arterial duplex, where it said that yo u
had an arterial occlusion?

A. No.

THE COURT: We can't all talk over each

other.
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Mr. Moore, wait for a highlighted version
and a question from counsel.
And, Mr. Weaver, you had an objection.
MR. WEAVER: | was just going to say what is
the question?
THE COURT: What is the question, Mr. Arntz?
Q. The question is in regards to the findings
from the lower extremity arterial duplex and
ultrasound, do you recall them telling you that you
had an occlusion to the arterial graft?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
Now, in this note it says, Dr. Wiencek was
called.
Did you have instructions when you went to
the hospital that you should have them call
Dr. Wiencek?
A. On 2014 | went to the hospital, and |
believe we asked them to contact Dr. Wiencek.
It was later that he insisted that he be
contacted.
Q. What did he specifically say to you?
A. Any time | went to the emergency room to
contact him or have them contact him, meaning th e

emergency room people.
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MR. ARNTZ: Go to page 2010.

THE COURT: Mr. Arntz, when you turn around
and speak softly to your associate that way, nob
can hear you.

| don't know that my reporter can take it
down, and now we have a document that we don't k
the date of.

| think | heard you say 2010.

| ask that the top part be highlighted, or
give a date, or say out loud so we can hear you,
what it is that you are asking him to pull up.

MR. ARNTZ: | apologize. | wasn't thinking
about it being on the record.

Q. This is it page 2010 from the admission from

2014.

And if you look at that history of present
illness, is there anything about that history th
you believe is not create.

Read that to yourself.

| don't understand.

| am sorry.

A. He has --
THE COURT: Mr. Moore, just like |

instructed Mr. Arntz, we can't speak to ourselve

We have to speak up so everyone in the

now

at
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courtroom can hear.
| know it is difficult. The question, if
you want to repeat it, but as | understood it, i
there anything in this note that you do not agre
with.
Do you have an answer to that question?
No, | agree with him.
Okay.
Let's go to the next time you had a problem
with your clot.
Tell me what you remember from your physical
findings or what you were feeling before the 201
admission, June of 2015.
A. There again, | felt that cold chill go down
my leg, and | started checking my feet to feel a
difference, and the minute | felt one getting co
than the other, | went right to the emergency ro
Q. How long did you wait that time?
A. This time it was probably a day and a half.
They say 2 days.
Q. Okay.
And what do you recall the actual -- | say
physical findings, but how did you feel?
What were your feeling that made you feel

like it was the same?

oler

om.
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A. Well, I got coolness of the foot.

| got numbness.
| had some pain in the calf.

Q. Again, is this coolness that you are talking
about something that you can feel with your hand
something you are feeling in your leg, or both?

A. In the beginning | felt the coolness go down
my leg.

The coolness, | am talking about later is
the actual foot, compared to the right foot.

Q. Okay.

It would be something that someone who is

examining you could feel the difference in the 2

feet?
A. Yes.
Q. All right.
Then you went to the hospital, just like you
did in 2014?
A. Yes.

MR. ARNTZ: Bring up 1423.

MR. McBRIDE: Again, what page?
MR. ARNTZ: 1423.

MR. McBRIDE: Thank you.

THE COURT: Of exhibit?

MR. ARNTZ: Exhibit 100.
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THE COURT: Thank you.
Q. You will see at the bottom, where it says
history of present illness, the patients present
with lower extremity pain.
The onset was 2 days ago and gradual.
The course and the duration of symptoms is
constant.
Type of injury, none.
The character of symptoms is pain, no
swelling.
Was this the first time -- do you recall
there being swelling when you went in, in 2015?
A. Yes. There was swelling in my leg.
Q. | think you said earlier --
MR. WEAVER: Your Honor, leading.
THE COURT: Overruled.
Let him complete the question, please.
Q. And then it says the degree at present is
moderate.
Is that a fair description of what you
presented with in 20157
A. Yes.
Q Okay.
A. The degree of pain was moderate.
Q

Had you been taking Xarelto before the 2015

AA02802




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

39

admission?

A. Dr. Wiencek | believe put me on Xarelto
after the 2015.

Q. Okay.

And that's been an issue that's been brought

up and discussed quite a bit.

What were the instructions you were given
when you start taking Xarelto?

A. Well, because of the 2 times | had been in
and had problems, he put me on the Xarelto sayin
would help thin my blood out, and to definitely
it consistently everyday.

Q. Okay.

A. And | did so.

And when | went back to Dr. Wiencek, and |
talked to him about my problem, he commented tha
the Xarelto seemed to be working, because it had
been longer, and we hadn't any trouble yet.

Q. Was there ever a time that Dr. Wiencek told
you, you didn't need to take your Xarelto?

A. No.

Q. And did you take it continuously everyday
without exception from the time he started
prescribing it to you?

A. Yes, | did.

g it

take
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Q. He explained to you that if you didn't take
t, it might create problems for you?

A. When he first gave it to me, he just let me
know | needed to take it everyday, and not to do
without it.

MR. ARNTZ: Go to 1425 from the same
admission under cardiovascular.

Q. So you will see under cardiovascular where
t is talking about your pulses, arteries pulses ,
left posterior tibial, dorsalis pedis diminished

Left foot cooler than right.

Do you have a recollection of whether they
were able to get that pulse by Doppler or by
palpation?

A. All the time they had to use a Doppler.
What date was this?

The actual date was 6-27-2015.
Okay.

Is that right?

> O > ©

Yes.
MR. ARNTZ: Let's go to page 1426.
Q. Did anybody every talk you to about the
factor on your blood panel that was discussed th e
other day, the AST number.

Did you ever hear about that before the
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pther day?
A. No.
Q. Okay.

So nobody ever told you that what the range
heeded to be, that if it was too high, that mean t
that you were actually losing muscle tissue?

A. | am not so sure | remember hearing that.

| don't know if | was hearing that. | have

missed a couple of days.
Q. Okay.

As you sit here now, nobody every talked you
to be that number?

A. |l don't remember.
Q. All right.

Let's talk about the admission on Christmas
of 2016.

Tell the jury as best you can everything you
remember in the time, the days leading up to
admission and what you were feeling.

A. December 25, 20167?

Q. Yes.

A. | normally don't sleep longer than 3, a
maximum 4 hours any period.

So | am up and down a lot.

| recollect about 1:00 o'clock in the
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morning feeling that strange feeling good down m
eg again, which by now it is the third time it
happened, and it worried me.
But | wanted to follow-up and see what was
happening, because it just happened.
So | went and back took a little longer nap.
About 4 o'clock in the morning | woke up. |
felt both feet. They felt about the same.

So | think | am relaxing.

So | had some coffee, stayed up a couple of
hours and went back, and went to sleep again.

| woke up about 8:00 o'clock in the morning.
The first thing | did, | felt my feet.

This time | felt the left foot was cooler
than my right foot.

That was my next tell sign that | have to
start worrying about this.

| got up, got ready and went to the
emergency room.

Q. Do you recall -- the notes have been shown

to the jury quite a bit that has reflected a fin
or a complaint that you had of left calf pain.

Do you remember anything happening while you
were walking around in one of the casinos where

felt like you strained your calf?

ding

you
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A. Nurse Practitioner Bartmus asked me about
that, about walking in the casinos, and | person
don't really remember straining my leg in the
casino.

She asked me if | had been excessively
walking when | first came in, and | told her tha
had been in the casino, but | believe at the sam
time that | walk grocery stores, and Wal-Mart,
places like that, that | can walk.

| don't remember specifically straining it.

Q. Did you discuss with her the fact that you
were concerned about your leg because of the pas

history you have had of occlusions?

A. | explained to her what was bothering me was

that | had pain in the calf, and | have a histor
blood clots.

And | think | have another blood clot in my
calf. Now | know a lot more of the technology t
talk about.

Basically | said blood clot in my calf, the
same as | have had before, which | have a histor
that, which she had the history also.

Q. So inthe records it showed as -- one of the
first things they mentioned was that you had a

history of DVTs.

ally

hey

AA02807




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

44

Do you know what a DVT is?
A. 1 do now, deep vein thrombosis.
Q. Do you understand how that is different than
an arterial occlusion?
A. Yes. One is in the arterial and one is in
the vein.
Q. Did you understand that difference before
this lawsuit?
A. No.
Q. Is it possible that you did go there and say
that | have history of DVTs?
A. 1 didn't,
MR. WEAVER: | am sorry, | didn't hear the
answer.
Did or didn't?
THE COURT: Did or did not?
THE WITNESS: | did not.
Q. What would you have said, just as simply as
| do have a history of blood clots?
A. Yes.
MR. ARNTZ: Bring up 1331, history of present
illness.
THE COURT: Exhibit 1007
MR. ARNTZ: Yes.
Q. Still 100, still on December 25.
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A.

So you will see the way that they describe

t, patient presents with lower extremity pain.

The onset was one day ago and gradual.
Course, duration of symptoms is constant.
Location, left calf.

The character of symptoms is pain.

The degree at present is moderate.

Does this refresh your memory of what you

would have told them when you went to the hospit al?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
Let me ask you, Mr. Moore, do you have any
recollection of ever having what somebody descri bed
as deep vein thrombosis, or maybe an embolism, o r

something like that that would not be arterial?

A. Not at this time.
Q. You have since?
A. | am speaking of this date?
Q. Right.
A. No.
Q. As of December 25, 2016, you do not recall
ever having a DVT or something that you might ha ve

called a DVT?

| wouldn't have called it a DVT.

| didn't know it as such. | always just
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said blood clot, and tried to direct it to my ca [f.
Q. All right.
Let's talk about your admission to the
hospital on that day, and let's talk about every one
n order of when you saw them that you saw.
What do you recall being the first person
you saw when you got there?
A. Well, the first person that | saw was at the
reception desk, where | checked in.
| informed them that Dr. Wiencek would like
to be informed that | am here.
He said immediately, and they took my
information, and then | sat around for quite a
while.
Q. Let me stop you second.
On the top of this report it says the
primary care physician is not -- it says no PCP not
given, and then has Sang Tran.
Would you have given them the name of Tran
as your primary care physician?
A. In talking to them?
Q. Yes.
A. |l don't remember saying that.
| remember asking for Wiencek to be

contacted.
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Q. Okay.
To your knowledge was Dr. Wiencek ever
contacted while you were there?
A. When | got a chance to talk to him, he said
he never was.
Q. Okay.
After you saw the initial intake person, did
they ever touch your body or do any examination?
A. After what?
Q. When you first got to the hospital, | think
you said you saw an intake person?
A. After | checked in then, and | wait.
Then | saw a triage person that took blood,
took my blood pressure and everything.
Q. Okay.
Now, as you were doing that, was your son

Chris there?

A. Christopher was there, yes.

Q. Right by you or just in the waiting room?
A. Right by me.

Q. Okay.

Where was this done in the hospital, was it
in the actual emergency room in a bay or --
A. No, it had its only office just off of your

waiting room.
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And you go in through a door to this office,
and then from this office they take you back to
emergency room.

Q. And in that office did they take a history
from you where they talk about your health and
complaints, and things that happened in the past
that kind of thing?

A. | am sure that we talked about it.

But mostly they did the normal triage that
they were supposed to do.

And they could have asked me there. The
first time that | can honestly say that | explai
it all, other than saying why | was there when |
first got there and talked to the desk is talkin
Nurse Practitioner Bartmus.

Q. Before we get to that, while you were in
this office, they took your blood.

Correct?

Yes.

And they took your blood pressure?
Yes.

And your other vital signs, your pulse?

> o0 » 0 »

Yes.
Q. How did they take your pulse, do you

remember?

the

ned

g to
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A. Well, they put a arm cuff on me and stuff,
and they did stuff that way.

They never touched my legs.
Q. How did they take your pulse, did they put
that thing on your finger?
A. They put the thing on my finger also, yes.
Q. Did you take your shoes and socks off while
you were in that office?

A. 1 did not.

Q. Do you recall talking to them about a
history of blood clots?

A. | might have mentioned it to them also.

Q. And do you remember, can you describe that
person?

Do you have any recollection of what he or

she looked like?

A. | believe it was a lady with lighter
brunette hair, but | am not positive.

Q. Who is the next person you saw from the
hospital, or at the hospital?

A. The next person | saw at the hospital that |
can remember was Nurse Practitioner Bartmus.

Q. Where were you -- after you left the office

where you were sitting, and they were taking you r

blood pressure and so forth, where did they take you
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after that?
A. We went around the corner, and we ended up
at the first cubicle with a chair in it.
| almost got in the emergency room. | did
get in there barely.
There was a chair there that they set me
down in.
Q. And did they have a curtain that you can
draw to give you some privacy?
You don't recall if there was one?
A. 1 don't recall that one was ever pulled.
It just looked like an open cubicle.
| remember that we were at a cross-room, and
to my left as | was sitting there in the chair,
there were 2 nurses working on a computers.
And | looked over to this side, and maybe 50
to 75 or more feet started the beds.
Q. Okay.
Then who was the next person you saw?
A. | saw Nurse Practitioner Bartmus. We had
the discussion about pain in my calf.
And | told her | thought it was clotted.
She sent me to have a venous duplex.
Q. Give me like an amount of time.

How long had you been sitting in that chair

and
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before you saw Nurse Practitioner Bartmus?
A. Sitting in that chair wasn't too long. |
was able to see her fairly quick
Q. And when she came and saw you, she had a
conversation with you?
A. Yes.
Q. Did she do any type of physical exam where
she put her hands on you?

A. No. We just talked.

Q. Did she then immediately order the
ultrasound?

A. First she discussed a little bit about how
much | had been walking.

And then when | told her | was concerned,

and my history, and | thought | was there for a
blood clot, and she sent me right to the ultraso und
room.

Q. How long was it from the time you first
started talking to her before they started takin g
you to the ultrasound?

A. 10, 15 minutes.

Q. Okay.

And then did you go to the ultrasound by

yourself, or did you go -- did Chris with you?

A. | went by myself.
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Q. Tell the jury about what happened when you
went for the ultrasound.

A. Well, they were going to check my leg out,
so | had take my pants off.

And they work -- in the beginning was using
a Doppler between my groin and my knee, and she
going up and down my leg area for a vein search,
she stayed there quite a while.

And | believe that | had this technician one
other time, this being the third time | was in
there, and | got to talking to her.

And | said, you know, my problem is where
this cut is in my leg on my calf. That's where
think we need to search and look at.

| said that's where | have had a problem
twice before. | think it is right there again.

So she took the Doppler and dropped below
the knee, where she had been searching above it,
extensively pretty much looked at that graft are

Q. First of all, did she say to you that she
remembered you from another time?

A. She didn't anything. What little talking
went on, | did the talking, until the end of the
examination, | asked her, did you find anything,

she said it is not for her to say, all her resul

was

and

and

and

ts
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has to go to my doctor.
Q. Okay.

And explain for the jury what the -- what's
the ultrasound like; what kind of device is it, do
they put jelly on your leg and that kind of thin g?
A. They have to put jelly anywhere they are
going to look.

The Doppler can like this shape with a more

pointed end, and they run that up and down your leg.
First they have to put all of the grease and stu ff
on there.

Q. Right.

A. Then they run up and down, around your leg.
They were running between the knee and the groin ,
and | got them to go down to the calf.

Q. Did you ever see someone who introduced
themselves as the radiologist?

A. | don't remember seeing the radiologist.

Q. Okay.

So how long did it take for them to do the
ultrasound?

A. | could have been in there an hour.

Q. AIll right.

So they put you in a gown, is that what

happened?
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A. Well, actually --

MR. WEAVER: Leading, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

You may answer, Mr. Moore.

A. They just stripped you down to my jockey
shorts and my T-shirt so they can actually work
my groin, inside of my jockey shorts a little do
to the knee.

Q. Okay.

After you were done with that, did you put
all of your clothes back on, your shows and soak
and so forth?

A. Yes, | did.

Q. What happened after that?

A. After that, | went back to my chair in the
beginning of the emergency room.

Q. Did they transport you by wheelchair, you

said?
A | don't remember.
Q. Okay.
A | was still walking then, but --

Q. From the time that you went to the
ultrasound, until the time you got back to the
ultrasound, do you recall seeing anyone other th

the tech?

from

wn

an
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A. Until | got back?
Q. Right.
A. The only ones | remember is the 2 nurses at
the computers, and then Ms. Bartmus showed up ag
Q. Did somebody escort you to the ultrasound?
A. Yes, back to the ultrasound. | don't
remember that person.
Q. Okay.
Up until now in this story, have you been
expected physically by any person at the hospita
A. Other than the triage doing the basics, no.
Q. Okay.
And before you went and got the ultrasound,
did you -- you saw Dr. Lasry when he was here.
Did you recognize him when he came into the
courtroom?
A. No, | did not.
Q. Did you recognize Nurse Practitioner
Bartmus?
A. |1 doremember her height, stature, but |
thought she was a dark brunette.

Q. She kind of looks like a dark brunette to

Okay. Was there any other -- up until the

time that we are at right now, where you have co

ain.
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back from the ultrasound, had you seen any male
person from the hospital or from -- who was work
there, like a male nurse or anybody like that?

A. At the time | first came back from the
ultrasound room, | had not seen a male.

Q. Okay.

A. Nurse or doctor.

Q. And when you got back to this little chair
that were you sitting on, was Chris there?

A. Yes.

Q. From the time that you left the
ultrasound -- left to go to the ultrasound and c

back, is that only time that you were apart from

Chris?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.

So what happened after you got back from the

ultrasound?
A. After | got back from the ultrasound, | sat

down in the chair with the patch on the back of

Christopher noticed that because he is in
infection control, and he said that's not right.

| sat down. | waited. Nurse Practitioner
Bartmus showed up, and | believe stood up to tal

her.

ing

ome

k to
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It seems more like | was eye-to-eye with
her, and she said we have found no reason to exp
the pain in your calf, so we are going to releas
you.
Q. Okay.

Did she give you a diagnosis that they were
giving for the pain in your calf or anything?
A. No. She said with we found no reason with
the tests we had taken to find out a reason for
pain in your calf, to that effect.

Q. She never told you that you were being
discharged -- did she give you instructions, any
kind of printed material when you were discharge

A. Well, after she made that comment, we went
back to possible muscle strain in the calf.

Q. Okay.

A. We talked a little bit more about possibly
walking too much.

So she said they were going to release me,

and then | believe she turned the paperwork over
the male nurse that was at one of the computers
to my left.

Q. Okay.

A. And he did the write up for the release.

Q. At this point had anybody done any kind of

lain

the

d?

to

off
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physical exam other than the triage nurse?
MR. WEAVER: Misstates the testimony.
The testimony is nobody did.
THE COURT: Mr. Arntz.

Q. | thought he just got done saying the triage
hurse did the blood pressure and the pulse, and
those kind of things.

Correct?

A. Yes, | did.

Q. Okay.

Other than what took place in that room when
you were first brought in, and they took your bl
and the blood pressure, had anyone else -- did
anybody else from that point to the point of the
story we are at now, where she is talking about
muscles strain, has anybody done a physical exam
yet?

A. No, they have not.

Q. At any point, other than when you were
in the ultrasound, did you ever have to take off
your shoes and socks?

A. No.

Q. Did Nurse Practitioner Bartmus do anything
where she put her hands on you to examine you in

way, whether it be pulse, or with a stethoscope

ood

any

or

AA02822




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

59

anything?
A.
Q.

true?

frue.

pgain?

A.
Q.

No.

At the time you were released, is that still

By the time | was released, it was still

Had anybody else taken your vital signs

No.

All right.

So tell me how it went after she came back

and told you they didn't find anything until the

time you were discharged.

A.

Tell me what happened.

Well, when | got back and sat down and

waited for her to show up, she told me that she

didn't find anything, no evidence to show that t

was any reason for the pain in your calf, so we

going to release you, and the release -- | start

getting written up.

And when | got the release, it said muscle

strain basically, and to notify Ranathan, the do

that she told me, and also my general practition

Q.

Did she say anything to you about contacting

Dr. Wiencek or a cardiovascular surgeon?

here
are

ed

ctor

er.
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A. No.

Q. Did she say anything about the fact that the
ultrasound showed a occlusion in the fem pop gra

A. No, she did not. That's why | was there. |
was listening for every word that | could for th

Even in the ultrasound room | am begging

them to look here.

Q. Did you have a plan or an expectation of
what would happen if they did find an occlusion
to what you would do?

A. | was going to stay right in the hospital
until Wiencek or one of their cardiovascular peo
looked at me.

Q. Had you been treating with TPA therapy on
the prior occasions when you went in for this
problem and you were admitted?

A. They might have done that. | don't remember
everything that they did.

Mostly | think they went to the artery.

Q. And did they administrator medication to the
artery?

A. Yes, they did.

Q. And on those other 2 occasions, do you have
a recollection of how long it took for that bloc

of your arterial graft to be cleared out?

ft?

at.

as

ple

kage
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A. Well, they took me downstairs both times on
the first 2 times in 2014 and 2015, and they ran
tube in my leg and administer medicine to that

| believe it took 24 to 30 hours before it
was completed. | know there is only so long tha

they can keep that in your system.

Now when that started breaking up the clot,
that's when you start climbing the wall.

Q. Why is that?

What did that feel like?

A. Well, I would have to say if you almost held
your hand up this way, and a car ran over your h
with the tire and sat on it, about as painful as
can get.

Q. This extreme pain, where is it?

A. Itis -- well, it feels like it is all over
your body.

It is mainly in your calf where they are
dissolving that.

Q. Where they are dissolving the blockage?

A. Yes.

Q. In both instances it work effectively?

A. Well, in 2014, because it had been 2 weeks,
and | am not sure why they decided it. | think

didn't think that they ran the tube far enough d

the

and

they

own
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my leg.

And they only have so much time to mess with
this, so it wasn't breaking it up satisfactorily , SO
pback down | went.

And another technician pulled that one out
and ran another one down my leg deeper, is what I
understood, and then took me back upstairs, and that

pne cleared it.

Q. Okay.
In 20157?
A. In 2015, because it was -- | assume because
| got there quicker, that the one trip in puttin g

the tube in me, the thing that they needed, it
cleared it up in one try.
Q. Do you remember conversation you had with

Dr. Wiencek about things you need to do in the
future, re-emphasize taking Xarelto, anything Ii ke
that?

MR. WEAVER: Objection, Your Honor.

Hearsay.

THE COURT: Mr. Arntz what is it being
offered for; is it being offered for the truth?

MR. ARNTZ: It is being offered for his

understanding of what he was supposed to do with

respect to his own care.
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| can ask it a different way.

THE COURT: Ask it.

Q. Did you have an understanding of what your

responsibilities were as related to taking care
yourself as you moved forward?

A. Yes, | did.

Q. What things did you understand that you

needed to do?

A. Well, because | had back to back almost a

year a part or whatever of 2 clots, Dr. Wiencek
me on Xarelto.

Q. Right.

A. And because of the Xarelto, there was a

longer span. | was feeling a lot better about i
It didn't come so quick. | wasn't having anothe
blood clot yet.
Q. Okay.
What else do you feel; what was your
responsibility?
A. Well, to take the medicine everyday.
Also to make sure that | got to the
emergency room if | felt like | had the 2 previo
times, which by then | had noticed basically 3 b
symptoms.

Pain in the calf.

of

put

us

AA02827




© 0 N oo o A~ wWw N Bk

N N N N NN B B R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N O O M W N B O

64

That coolness that goes down my leg, because
the coolness or the colder foot.

Q. When do you remember first being told that
smoking can create problems as relates to your
vascular condition?

A. 1'd say probably from the 90's, possibly
mid-'80s they started saying that.

Q. Okay.

A. Prior to that, nobody said anything about
it. I wouldn't say every doctor got on you.

Surely by 2000, every nurse, every doctor
you talk to tells you that.

Q. When you were smoking the most, how much
were you smoking a day?

A. 2 packs a day.

Q. Following some of these problems, did you
ever quit or reduce the amount of smoking?

A. 1 quit over the years many times, but after
these problems, | quit probably 3 times that was
length of time.

Q. What do you mean by any length of time?

A. 6 months to 8 months, in that range.

| tried many times in the last 40 years that
may only last 1 or 2 months. | never count thos

It was an honest effort.

any
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Q. Have you been successful in reducing the
amount of smoking that you do everyday?
A. Yes. This last time when | did go back to
smoking, | kept it down to less than a half pack
a long time, but eventually it crept up to one,
t stayed at least there.
Q. When was that?
A. That was probably -- I know the longer
period of time that | was off, | believe was aft
the amputation.
Q. Okay.
How long were you off then?
A little over 8 months.
Q. Okay.

So since you went back, you went back to
half a pack day, and now your are back to a pack
day?

A. Yes.
Q. Okay.

Let's talk about the days leading up -- |
want to see if we can push through this stuff --
the days leading up to the admission on the 28.

Tell me what you are feeling in your leg the
26 and the 27.

A. The 26 and 27 was more almost exactly like

for

and

er
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the 25.
| had some swelling, which was normal.
| had numbness, | think a little more
humbness than normal.
And | had slight pain in the calf.

Q. Okay.

A. And everything that | had on the 25 went the
P6 and the 27.

So | went to bed feeling the same. When |
woke up on the 28, | had severe pain, more pain.

So | took an Oxycodone 10 about three of
them, one hour a part.

| realized that wasn't helping me, and then
they drove me back to the emergency room.

Q. At that time when you were feeling all of
this pain, and you were feeling a change in your
symptoms, did you look at your foot, and feel it to
see if it was cool or cold?

A. My foot was colder than it had been the 3
previous days.

Q. When did you realize that you were probably

in trouble and needed to go to the emergency roo m
again?

A. | felt a cooler foot, but after | had taken
2, 3 of the Oxycodones and they had not cured an y of
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that pain,
had to go.
Q.

what your

in your le

to have m

Darell --

objection.

that it was more serious. So | knew

Okay.
So when you get to the hospital, tell me

remember about that.

A. When we got to the hospital, | don't

remember much.

Q. Okay.

A. 1l remember 2 times, actually 3, | recall
almost going into the room where they put the tu

g. That was just a few a minute or 2.

Then | woke up, and there was a gentleman on

my waist or on my -- across my knees, pushing on

groin area so hard that | was almost screaming.

And then | think | passed out.

The third time -- we are talking this was

15, 20 seconds.

The third time was just before | was going

y amputation. Dr. Wiencek woke me and
MR. McBRIDE: Objection.
Hearsay.

THE COURT: Mr. Moore, there is an

MR. McBRIDE: It is hearsay.

be

my

said
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MR. WEAVER: Also there is an exhibit up that
hasn't --

THE COURT: A couple of things, we will take
them one at time.

As you may recall, Mr. Moore, through the
trial, it is considered hearsay, if you give
testimony about what someone else said to you, i
s being offered for the truth of what that some
else said to be cross-examined.

Your counsel can rephrase, and if we are
looking at a document, we need to identify what

is.

MR. ARNTZ: Yes. My questions has less to do

with the truth of the matter asserted as to his
mental impression of what was going on with him.
THE COURT: He can answer the questions
without going into what Dr. Wiencek actually sai
MR. ARNTZ: My response is that it is not
hearsay, because | am not offering it for the tr

of the matter asserted.

MR. McBRIDE: Your Honor, can we approach if

we are going to have a discussion?
THE COURT: | would rather that you all not.
MR. ARNTZ: | can rephrase it.

Q. What did you understand was going to happen

one

that

uth
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when you woke up that third time?
A. The third time | woke up, we had a

discussion of above or below the knee amputation

discussion of a percentage, because time had wen

by.

did a below the knee amputation, that there woul

be any problems.

did above the knee amputation, that | wouldn't h
any problems.

That's the way | remember it.

problems?

A. Well, | had a friend that started with the
toes, the foot, the knee, and they ended up almo
four operations going almost all the way to his

And | am half drowsy, but | remembering
this. So | am scared to death to even take a ch
to go below the knee, not at 30 percent.

So | told them above the knee, and they
explained that both doctors had agreed that that
would be the best way to go.

Q. So did you ever recall being told exactly

He said the leg had to go. Then there was a

They gave me a 30 percent chance that if |

And they gave me a 70 percent chance if we

Q. When you say problems, what did you mean by

dn't

ave

st

hip.

ance
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what happened on the 28, what had happened that
how requiring you to lose your leg?

A. What | was told?

Q. Yes.

MR. McBRIDE: Objection, Your Honor, hearsay.

MR. WEAVER: Hearsay.

THE COURT: Let me see if you can rephrase.
f not, it may be time to take a break.

Q. Do you recall at some point getting an
understanding of what was wrong with your leg th
was requiring it to be amputated?

A. 1l unfortunately explained exactly when | was
awake.

So when | went down to get the tube in my
leg, and then when | woke up, they had pulled it
out, and | was hemorrhaging, | don't remember
anything.

So until | woke up ready to have my leg
amputated, everything was being done between my
and my kids.

Q. Okay.

Before this trial, do you recall anybody
ever taking to you about whether the blockage wa
acute, subacute or chronic?

Do you remember any of those words being

at

wife
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discussed prior to this trial?
MR. McBRIDE: Your Honor, | think this calls
for hearsay.
MR. ARNTZ: | can rephrase it.
THE COURT: Mr. Arntz, just out of
curiosity, how much more time do you have of thi S
witness?
MR. ARNTZ: Well, | just need to move from
here into damages.
In 30 minutes | can probable do it.
We need to completes with the witness, and
you still obviously have remaining questions.
Q. | want to show you a document that's page --
MR. HENRY HYMANSON: Exhibit 100, page 28,
Bates 28.
Q. This is on the 28 of December.
Do you see that?
A. Yes.
Q. So in this document they -- this is the
after they examined you, and they have done the
thrombolytic therapy.

Do you see where it says that they diagnosed

with acute to subacute occlusion of the left fem pop

bypass graft.

Do you see that?
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A. Yes.
Q. Had anybody every talked to you about the
guestion of whether that blockage in your artery
been there for a long time, or whether it was
something recent?
MR. McBRIDE: Again, Your Honor, it calls for
hearsay.
THE COURT: We are going to take a break.
During this 10 minute recess, this will be
the bathroom break.

You will return at 3:15.

(Thereupon, the jury was admonished

by the Court.)

THE COURT: We will see you back at
3:15.

(Thereupon, the following proceedings
were had in open court and outside

the presence of the jury.)

AA02836
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THE COURT: Mr. Moore, are you going to use

the restroom?

My marshal can assist you if you need to
lake a break from that area.

THE WITNESS: | am Okay.

THE COURT: So 5 minutes for this
discussion.

MR. McBRIDE: | was going to suggest if we
are going to have a discussion about hearsay, an
what he is trying to elicit, | think it might be
best for the witness -- for this to be outside o
the presence of the witness.

MR. ARNTZ: The witness is a party.

MR. McBRIDE: True.

THE COURT: We don't have to have the
conversation outside of his presence.

| have already admonished him.

Here is my problem, Mr. Arntz, and here is

problem, Mr. McBride and Mr. Weaver.

We need to get through this communication.

If we are going to object on hearsay and everyth
frankly, if it is going to be why he did what he
next, | will overrule and let him testify.

| don't know what the concern is with these

ing,
did
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things coming in this way, if something happened
that day, we had testimony about what happened t
day.

What are we doing here, because we are
osing time.

MR. McBRIDE: And the concern is the question
s prompting the witness to basically say that t
doctors told him that had he come in earlier on
parlier day, this would have a made a difference
and he would not have had that procedure.

MR. ARNTZ: That is what | am asking.

| am not going to ask him that.

MR. McBRIDE: It is going to that direction.

THE COURT: It is a fair premise that the
conversation might go there, Mr. Arntz.

MR. McBRIDE: And that's my concern, he is
asking what did they tell you about --

THE COURT: It is hearsay. It is offered
for the truth of the matter asserted.

So how can we get at, what do you do, and
why did you decide to do that without going thro
those hearsay questions?

MR. ARNTZ: | through up a document that
says acute to subacute occlusion of the left fem

bypass, and | said did anyone tell you that your

hat

hese

the

pop
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pcclusion in that was older or had been there a long
[ime or not.

That was the question. | have no intention
of asking him, did anybody tell you if you had o nly
come in here sooner, we would have been able to save
your leg.

THE COURT: Let's go back to the first
statement.
Fair enough, if that's not where you were
going, he is entitled to and better that he
speculate what might be happening so that we pre vent
the problem, and not try to un-ring a bell.
But even that first questions, it still
requires you eliciting hearsay, does it not,
Mr. Arntz?
MR. ARNTZ: No. It is a medical document
that up in front of the jury, and | am essential ly
asking him, did anybody tell you this?
THE COURT: No, that's not the question.
You read what was on the paper, and then you
then said, did anybody tell you whether it was
older, or whatever.
That's completely not addressed by --

in fact, it says findings, acute to subacute.

We have had quite a bit of testimony on the
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difference between acute and chronic, so that is
eliciting hearsay, is it not?
MR. ARNTZ: | could have said to him, did
anybody explain to you that you an acute to suba cute
pcclusion, but | was trying to dumb it down a li ttle
bit, so that he can explain it in his own words,
pecause | doubt he would have used the words acu te
lo subacute.
THE COURT: | don't think your question
was that, that it was eliciting hearsay.
That's why | had a problem with it, and that
is why we needed to get to the end of this.
Maybe don't dumb it down, and then we don't
have a hearsay issue. | don't know.
But at same time say, this is what's written
here, do you remember somebody telling that you,
that is one thing.
MR. ARNTZ: | don't believe these objections
are being made for the purpose they are stated.
| think that they are doing it to try to
disrupt the flow of the conversation.
THE COURT: Well, that's why we are taking a
break and that is why we are only spending a few

more minutes on this.

MR. ARNTZ: And | am telling you as an
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pfficer of court that | have never intended to a

him the question that they thought | was going t
ask.

| will tell him now, don't ever answer that
guestion, because that's not something | want
answered. That is something | want the jury to
decide.

THE COURT: What we need to avoid are
guestions of Mr. Moore of what did somebody tell
you, so that he is answering what somebody else
him, especially if it is intended for what the t

of what that somebody told him.

MR. ARNTZ: Well, | can certainly ask him
in a different format, where | say, did you ever
learn that somebody believed that the occlusion
been there for a long time, but it just seemed
faster to do it the way | was doing it.

THE COURT: Mr. McBride.

MR. McBRIDE: And again, as an officer of
the court, | can sure you that my objections had
nothing to do with disrupting his flow.

He has been going on for hours with this
witness, and | had not objected except where |
thought it was a reasonable objection on the bas

of hearsay.

sk

told

ruth

had
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And my concern is with any witness, any lay
witness is, that's the real concern that we have
that they are going to start making discussions
about that they had with other individuals. So i
happens all of the time.
In this particular case he has already -- as
Your Honor has pointed out, he has already addre
this is what this document says.

The more appropriate question is, if that's
what he wants to question this witness about, as
him, did anyone ever tell you that this was a
subacute occlusion of the left fem pop bypass.

MR. ARNTZ: Did anybody ever tell you, how

is that any different than what | asked him?

end of the question an aging question, how old w

it, how long did --

jury has learned that. Everybody in this room h

been taught what acute, subacute and chronic mea

agreement or understanding.
So, at the end of the day we will come back.

If | believe it is hearsay eliciting, then | hea

objection, | am going to ask you for your respon

THE COURT: Mr. Arntz, you added at the

MR. ARNTZ: That's what acute refers to. The

THE COURT: | don't think 2 we have the same

ssed

as

as

ns.

ran

se,
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and it is either not hearsay and why, or what
exception this is, and | will call it like | see
That is best | can do.

Bathroom, back at 3:15 please.

(A recess was taken.)
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